DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 28th January 2015 at 7.00pm

14/109 Present Cllrs Christophers, Hughes, Richards, Roberts, Sinkins and

Turner

In the absence of the Chairman, Cllr Haley, Cllr Sinkins took the Chair for this meeting

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

3 members of the public

14/110 Apologies Cllr Haley

Cornwall Cllr Miss Benedicte Bay,

PCSO Natalie Merrikin

14/111 Declaration of Interests

i. **Pecuniary** - None

ii. Non Registerable – None

iii. Dispensations - None

14/112 Public Questions/Police Report

Police Report

There had been 1 crime in the parish in December (criminal damage) and 1 incident recorded.

Public Questions

Garry Hainsworth drew attention to the very poor state of the road markings and the road surface at the junction of the A390 and the main entrance road to the village. He also noted that fly tipping in the parish, particularly involving tyres, was increasing, probably because of the high cost of legal disposal. A list of locations where the tyres had been dumped was compiled for the Clerk to report to Cornwall Council – Beehive, Black Hill, in the passing place on the main road into the village from the A390, between Eden Valley Caravan Park and the A390 on the left as you leave Lanlivery village, at the entrance to Puddle Farm by the double gates, in the layby close to the entrance to Treganoon.

Ed Veerman reported that he had researched the cost of purchasing a salt spreader was but that it would be prohibitive.

14/113 Minutes of meeting of 26th November 2014

It was proposed by Cllr Richards, seconded Cllr Hughes and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

14/114 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

14/98. A group of Councillors, a member of the community and the Parish Clerk had attended a training session in the use of the defibrillator. A date for a further session had not been fixed as confirmation of availability from Lostwithiel was still awaited.

14/115 To receive the report from the Cornwall Councillor

No report but Cllr Bay had asked the Clerk to convey her best wishes for the New Year to all Lanlivery parishioners.

14/116 Resolutions from Councillors

None

14/117 Correspondence – for information only

The correspondence list had been circulated and the correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

Cornwall Council had just announced the start of the consultation period for the Draft Renewable Energy Supplementary Planning Document. Access could be found at http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=24073

14/118 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Roberts and RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £221.00 be approved.

Signage. Cllr Richards had obtained a quote of £200.00 for painting the signpost in Lanlivery village and the on the crossroads on the other side of Boslymon and he proposed, Cllr Christophers seconded and it was RESOLVED that this should be accepted.

14/119 To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives

Cllr Sinkins reported that the Police Commissioner, Tony Hogg, had attended the Community Network Area Meeting earlier in the week.

14/120 Community Emergency Plan

Cllr Roberts had circulated a preliminary draft of the Plan, which she invited members to comment on and add to. It was agreed that responses should be made to the Clerk, via email.

14/121 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Roberts and Cllr Sinkins confirmed that the Clerk had applied for the Lanlivery Parish Neighbourhood Plan designation and it was currently subject to the consultation process. They had studied the documentation for the Parish Plan held by the Clerk and would use the questionnaire as a basis for the Neighbourhood Plan questionnaire as many of the issues were still relevant. The aim was to circulate the questionnaire with the May issue of the Granite Towers but if it could be completed in time they would bring this forward to the March edition. There would also be a stall in the Church during Feast Week for people to look at the progress to date and also for them to make suggestions and get involved with the project. Cllr Sinkins and Cllr Roberts were now intending to contact those parishioners who had already expressed an interest in helping with the preparation of the Plan to enlist their assistance.

14/122 Planning

None

14/123 Parish Councillor Reports

Cllr Hughes queried who was responsible for the Saints Way. The Clerk confirmed that this was Cornwall Council

Cllr Turner reported that the state of Mr Rawlings's land at Roseney was deteriorating again.

It was noted that Bob McConnell had agreed to take over the responsibility of emptying the village rubbish bin.

Cllr Roberts drew attention to cars parking at the Penpell entrance to the A390 from Penpillick Hill and obstructing the road. Cllr Christophers suggested that the police should be contacted; Cllr Roberts agreed to do this.

Cllr Richards reported big potholes outside Nankivell and Rosedale on the road from the village to Sweetshouse

Cllr Richards reported that the salt bin by the school and the one at Boslymon were both full

Cllr Sinkins reported that the road markings and cats' eyes on Lostwithiel hill needed urgent attention

Date of Next Meeting 25th February 2015

Meeting Closed 7.47pm